ORDER: AUTHORIZE PURCHASE OF NEW VEHICLE FROM MDOT FOR
COUNTY TRANSIT IN THE AMOUNT OF §7.240.00

Motion was made by David Rikard, duly seconded by Chad McLarty, to
authorize purchase of new vehicle from MDOT for county transit in the amount of
$7,240.00.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Kevin Frye, voted yes
Supervisor Jeff Busby, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Busby, declared the motion carried, this the 20™ day of
May, 2019.
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Lisa Camle

From: RSVP <rasvp@oxfordms.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 9:59 AM
To: Lisa Carwyle

Subject: New Vehicle

Please put on the agenda for Monday, approval to pay MDOT $7240 for the new vehicle for the County transit. This

vehicle will replace #8034, which will now become the back-up vehicle.
With the purchase of the new vehicle, the County will have the title to #8032 which is an ADA vehicle (wheelchair

accessible) transferred back to the County as the transit no longer needs this vehicle.
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